### THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL BE IT REMEMBERED, that the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, was begun and held at a Regular Meeting at the Courthouse in Boerne, Texas, and via Zoom on the 10th day of January 2022.

Present: DARREL L. LUX, COUNTY JUDGE

CHRISTINA BERGMANN, COMMISSIONER, PCT. #1

RICHARD W. ELKINS, COMMISSIONER, PCT. #2

RICHARD CHAPMAN, COMMISSIONER, PCT. #3

DON DURDEN, COMMISSIONER, PCT. #4

SALLY W. PETERS, DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK/ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

1. The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m.

Pledges of Allegiance to the United States and Texas flags.

Comments from the bench.

2. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the Minutes for December 27, 2021.

Motion was made by Commissioner Chapman, seconded by Commissioner Durden, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

\_\_\_\_\_

3. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve accounts payable claims for purchases, services, and vendors in the amount of \$966,824.89.

Motion was made by Commissioner Elkins, seconded by Judge Lux, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

\_\_\_\_\_

4. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to accept the Fees of Office Report for November 2021 as presented (on file).

Motion was made by Commissioner Elkins, seconded by Commissioner Bergmann, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

5. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to accept the list of donations on behalf of Kendall County as per Local Government Code 81.032 (attached).

Motion was made by Commissioner Bergmann, seconded by Commissioner Elkins, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

6. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve using ARPA funds up to \$8,000 to improve the quality of the well at the Kendalia Library.

Motion was made by Commissioner Chapman, seconded by Commissioner Durden, and carried by a vote of 4-0-1 with Commissioner Bergmann abstaining.

\_\_\_\_\_

# 7. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the Investment Report for 4th Quarter FY 2021 (July, August, September).

Motion was made by Judge Lux, seconded by Commissioner Elkins, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

\_\_\_\_\_

### 8. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the cash summary at Frost Bank for October 2021 (attached).

Motion was made by Commissioner Elkins, seconded by Commissioner Bergmann, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

\_\_\_\_

#### 9. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

- Robert Imler spoke about general matters.
- Alex Rudd spoke about growth issues and addressing state laws.
- Lance Kyle spoke during agenda item #13.

10. No action was taken on reinstating the burn ban. It is still off.

EMC Jeff Fincke gave updates on Coronavirus COVID-19 for Kendall County.

#### 12. THE STATE OF TEXAS

11.

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve amending the Brush Site Fees for incoming trees and brush tandem dump trucks up to 12CY for commercial material to \$100 per load.

Motion was made by Commissioner Bergmann, seconded by Commissioner Elkins, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

\_\_\_\_

# 13. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the memorandum of understanding between 502D Air Base Wing, Joint Base San Antonio and Kendall County.

Motion was made by Commissioner Chapman, seconded by Commissioner Durden, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

\_\_\_\_\_

# 14. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the purchase of Tyler Professional Services Agreement for the configuration and consulting of the civil and family software system in the District Clerk's Office.

Motion was made by Commissioner Elkins, seconded by Commissioner Bergmann, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

3

# 15. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the semi-annual preventative maintenance service agreement with Commercial Kitchen for the jail kitchen at the Law Enforcement Center.

Motion was made by Judge Lux, seconded by Commissioner Elkins, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

# 16. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to allow the Kendall County Sheriff's Office to enter into a mutual aid agreement with various counties.

Motion was made by Judge Lux, seconded by Commissioner Elkins, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

17. No action was taken concerning the office space lease renewal for Justice of the Peace Precinct 2.

### 18. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the purchase of shelving, table and chairs and blinds for the Comfort EMS station not to exceed \$3,000 using funds from 82-540-53330.

Motion was made by Judge Lux, seconded by Commissioner Durden, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

19. The County Tax Assessor-Collector's Annual Filing of Continuing Education Certificate/Transcript for 2021 as evidence of compliance with Texas Property Tax Code Section 6.231(d), V.T.C.A. (attached).

At 10:04 a.m. the Court recessed Open Session, took a break, and went into Executive Session:

- I. Pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 to seek the advice of attorney(s) representing the County, concerning pending and/or threatened litigation, settlement offers and/or matters in which the duties of the attorney(s) under the Texas Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas require confidential communications.
- II. Pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, Section 551.074 to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or employee or to hear a complaint or charge against an officer or employee.
  - 1. Duties and responsibilities of the IT Director

At 10:37 a.m. the Court closed Executive Session and resumed Open Session where there being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

EXAMINED AND APPROVED THIS 24th DAY OF JANUARY 2022.

/s/ Darrel L. Lux \_\_\_\_\_ A
COUNTY JUDGE
KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS

ATTESTED: <u>/s/ Darlene Herrin</u>
COUNTY CLERK

KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS